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Dorothy Menasco \OCQdd~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: 

To: 

Monday, November 21 , 2011 1: 12 PM 

Larry Harris 
Q(AdminlstrativeD PartiesD COBs.mer 

DOCUMENT NO. fDZ1 \'" 1 0 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 

".!?ISTRlBUJ.:T~IO::::.N.:.::~;;;;;;;;;;_______;..I 
Subject: RE: Gunster Notice of Withdrawal 

Great, thank you for the clarification, Larry. We will not make any changes to Docket 100022 
until/unless instructed to do so at a later time. 

Dorothy 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 20111:07 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Gunster Notice of Withdrawal 

We have been treating/handling/considering the 100021&100022 as running together, but as you pOinted 
out, they are separate dockets. If the Notice was only for 100021, then this change should only apply to 
that docket, and 100022 should be left alone. 
L 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 201112:28 PM 
To: Larry Harris 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Gunster Notice of Withdrawal 

Hi Larry, 

Further clarification is needed. We only received notices of withdrawal from Gunster Law 
Firm/Feil in Dockets 100021 and 100432. Michelle confirmed correspondence related to "two" 
pending dockets. However, you have included Docket 100022 in your message below. Docket 
100022 is: 

Complaint and petition for relief against Image Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Please confirm whether or not the changes to the parties list needs to be made in Docket 100022 
before I make any further changes. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 201110:40 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: FW: Gunster Notice of Withdrawal 

Looks like the Parties of Record for the 100021,100022, and 100432 dockets should be Thomas Biddex 

1112112011 
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and Michelle Studstill, and Henry Walker should be added. 
Matt Feil should be deleted all from the dockets. Thanks, Dorothy. 

From: Michelle P. Studstill [mailto:michelle@studstilllaw.com] 
Sent: MondaYI November 211 2011 10:29 AM 
To: Larry Harris 
Subject: RE: Gunster Notice of Withdrawal 

Larry. 

For the time being, please send correspondence relating to the two pending dockets referenced below to me, Mr. Biddix 
and Henry Walker. 

Thanks, 
Michelle 

From: Larry Harris [mailto:LHarris@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: FridaYI November 181 2011 9:13 AM 

To: Michelle P. Studstill 

Subject: Gunster Notice of Withdrawal 


Good morning, Michelle. Yesterday. we received Notices of Withdrawal of the Gunster law firm (Matt Feil) in a couple of dockets 

pending here at the Commission between AT&T and LifeConnex (100021-TP & 100022-TP) and ADT (100432-TP). In the Notice, 

Mr. Feil indicates that all future communications should be directed to Mr. Biddix and Mr. Henry Walker of the Bradley law firm in 

Nashville, TN. However, you are still listed in our Commission Directory as a contact person/party of record for both ADT and 

LifeConnex. So, I'm seeking clarification on two points: 

Should the party of record information be changed to remove you, and reflect only Mr. Biddix and Mr. Walker, or should it be 

something else (all three of you, or some combination for different dockets)? 

Should Henry Walker and the Bradley firm be added as a party of record? 


Thank you for your help with this, and please don't hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 

Regards, 


Larry Harris 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850.413.6856 


11/2112011 


mailto:mailto:LHarris@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mailto:michelle@studstilllaw.com


1 eLK. Omclal Filing *** *6118/2010 3:45 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders l0002z-Tf
»:,

-'" ::.;'..<::;) \ ..From: Gloria Ross 
(jSent: Friday, June 18, 2010 3:43 PM 'E: \1\

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices ---Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/18/2010 3:38:00 PM ::J;: . -.: 


Docket Number: 100021-TP & 100022-TP .r:­
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100021\100021 & 100022 Procedural Order in Abeyance 06-16-10 cWm.doq; 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 0 


Order is to be issued for today's date. 

ORDER HOLDING DOCKETS IN ABEYANCE 

\' -, 

{i/oria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
I 
! 

PARTY 
NAME 

Akerman Law Firm (10) 
• AT&TFlorida{lO) 
I AT&T Florida (f/k/a BellSouth Telecommunications) 

(09agr) 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 
NewPhone, Inc. 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

TX922 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

matt,feil(W,akerman.com 
gre~. foJ lensbee(tl!att.com 
greg,follensbee@att,com 

eheard@lifeconnex.net 
j imdry(@razorline,com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

No 
No 

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 4:35:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 18, 20104:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =265211) 

Attachments: 05112-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6118/2010 




1 eLK Ottlc/al Filing * * **412612010 11:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fsc- 10 - c>-:tI,O - peg .:rP /OOO2'J...-rj 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday. April 26. 2010 10:55 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/26/2010 10:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100022-TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2010\100022\100022 Order Granting Unopposed Motion for Extension 04·23·10 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 
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{jwria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100022 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
AT&T Florida (f/k/a BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg.follensbee@att.com No 

NewPhone. Inc. jimdry@razorline.com No 

Printed on 4/2612010 at 3:52:01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 3:53 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 209184) 

Attachments: 03309-10.pdf 

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


4/26/2010 




1 cLle Olllelal Flllng****3110/2010 11:20 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders psc -ID" b IY~ - PCO - :rP /oaO 2Z-·e 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11 :20 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices ::lJ~ 

0 {""{i
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman :s '0
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 0 

0 SO m
'2:

Date and Time: 3/10/201011:19:00 AM C?3. -0 rr"'J~
r:::'Docket Number: 100022·TP rr'I- Q

Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\1 00022\Order Granting AT&T Motion for Extension of Time.doc -;nU> I~ -Tl
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver :;s:;~ -00 -.,:z:- -...., (j)

()
0 

ORDER GRAN"rlNG EXTENSION OF DUE DATES 

!=Pt}C. eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
~Adm'nl'trutlv'~P3(J3»__ContUh,.,r 

DOCUMENT :'!O. 00'2, ,.~JO 
O'S,'RIBUTION: ______ 

(i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

- ._------ ...._---- ------------­



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100022 

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.feil@1akerman.com No 
AT&T Florida (flkJa BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg. follensbee@att.com No 

NewPhone, Inc. jimdry@1razorline.com No 

Printed on 3/10/2010 at 1:51 :01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 1:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =457450) 

Attachments: 01631-10.pdf 

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


3110/2010 




1 eLK Ottlclal Filing* ** *2/23/2010 8:56 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders £%. ... )t>... p Ip\ - peo -rp 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, February 23.20108:56 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2123120108:54:00 AM 
100022·TP 

FPSG, ClK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admln"trltIve_Pal1lll_Conaum{fr 
DOCUMENT NO. tJo ~ ."",,/0 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

1:\2010\100022\100022 Order Granting CLEC Motion for Extension.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF DUE DATES 

(i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

0 
0 

n3: 
r-:3: 
('T1­
";::J(/) 
::xsc, 

0 
Z 

-" c 
-T1 

Gl 
N 
c:...> 

~ 
<? 
c:...> 
N 

:urr: 
0",:-:: 

<
tG,-,
'--..' 

'I 
,"1 
~ 

'-' 
CJ)
() 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100022 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
AT&T Florida (f/kJa BellSouth Telecommunications) greg. follensbee@att.com No 

.. (09agr) I 
i NewPhone, Inc. i imdryCiiJrazorl ine. com No 

Printed on 2/23/20 lOa! 1 :41 :28 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 23,20101:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =039591) 

Attachments: 01194-10.pdf 

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


2/2312010 




1 eLK OfficIal FilIng* * **21812010 12:50 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders IDC022~TP 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, February 08, 2010 12:51 PM FPS)ZI ClK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
ClK - Orders I Notice~ . vAdmlnle1ratlve_PlrtIIa_Contumtr 
Charles Murphy; Jamie Morrow; Adam Teltzmarr- 001111 JD 
Order I Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. __ .f..,; ­

DISTRIBUTION: ___- ­
218/201012:49:00 PM 
100022-TP 
1:\2010\100022\100022 Order Granting Motion.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION 

~l{d 0 
, 

(YkltLtd 
elY)(lIL~d 

{i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
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

NewPhone, Inc. jimdry(aJrazorline.com No 

Printed on 2/812010 at 2:59:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 08,20103:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 656662) 

Attachments: 00856-10.pdf 

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


2/8/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LiSA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
January 12,2010 

AT&T Florida 
Tracy W. Hatch 
1 SO S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 100022-TP 

Dear Ms. Hatch: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Complaint and petition for relief against Image Access, 
Inc. d/b/a New Phone by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed 
in this office on January 8,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more .. , 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations:. 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, addressE 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected t< 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

r. 
i_l 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-71 80. -I 

;r 
r 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E M E R  0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Anlrmstive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhnwv.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: conac@psc.statefl.us 
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-----Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100022-TP Date Docketed: 01/08/2010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against Image Access, Inc. 
d/b/a New Phone by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, I FPftC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

_vAdmiDistrative_Partie8_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. /JO;J7/-IO 
DISTRIBUTION:Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__.... _ff... __ .....-" h Off'•• _. ___ •• 0. o •• _ • 

ADM 
Exam 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

CommissionersCommissioners Hrg Staff 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I J 1 L I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C CRev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commissionc:::l(!rk ......./ 
"'-r 

Docket No. 100022-TP Date Docketed: 01108[2Q10 

Company: Bel 1South Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Title: Complaint and petition for relief against Image Access, Inc. 
d/b/a New Phone by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
AT&T Florida. 

Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, I 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns 

ADM APA 

to ClK in 10 workdays. 

ClK ECR (Gel) 
x 

PIF RAD 
I x 

Time Ss;hedule 

sse 

Program Module A9 

Staff Assignments 

gPR Staff ] Morrow 

Staff COMnsel ] Morrow. C Murphy 

OCRs (RAD) l King, F Trueblood 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ...!.. Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 0111512010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearina Officer(s) 
Commi ssioners Hrg I Staff 

Exam 
STAll 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDlILE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Complaint Filed NONE 
Company Response Due NONE 
Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 

Assignments are as follows: 

.. _..h_-- .... ffi... ----

01/08/2010 
02/03/2010 
03/03/2010 

Commissioners 
_ 

ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 'nt::,.\ ~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: o 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Ass1gnmenL ana ~cneaul1ng Kecora I"age 1. OT 1. 

~~tion 1 - Office of Commi ssion Cl er........... 

~ 

Docket No. 100022-TP Date Docketed: 01/0812010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against Image Access, Inc. 
d/b/a New Phone by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
AT&T Florida. 

Company: Bel1 South Telecommunications, Inc. d 
Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, I 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
L.Q" inciicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prggram I\!Iggulg A9 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff J Morrow 

Staff Counsel J Morrow, C Murphy 

OCRs (RAD) l King, F Trueblood 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission LCommission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date fil ed with ClK: 0Z/1012010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearina Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

All 
X 

ST 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION, 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 02/22/20101. Comoanv ResDOnse Due 
SAME 03/03/20102. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
n. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. -

Assignments are as follows: 

..- Off'..Preh_ .... -_. ---­
ADMCommissioners 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

1 I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~Gs--\N--~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 02/10/2010 t
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora ,-age 1 or 1 

Section 1 - Office of C~ission Cler~ ,. 
Docket No. 100022-TP Date Docketed: 01/0812010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against Image Access, Inc. 

d/b/a New Phone by Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, I 

Official Filing Date: ________ _ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (Gel) PIF RAD SSC 
("U" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti me Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CDNTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Murphy [[] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 04/09/2010l. Cormany Response Due 
04/05/2010 05/11/20102. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAn) L King. F Trueblood 11. 

12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31 • 

• 32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel __ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/1612010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman CQropletes Assignments are as follows: 

- -.. , .-hearina Off'
~~- ~ ~-- --~ ....-, ---­

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I 
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AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

1 1 1 1 X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: '"' C:r \ ~'\'Y'-..Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/1612010 •

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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~ase Ass'gnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora 	 "age J. OT J. 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk~ 
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